
  
 

 
 
June 1, 2024 
 
 
Re: Monthly Pilot Accounts for May 2025; H&N 1136(b) and Civil Code 2015.5 
 
Dear Executive Director Garfinkle: 
 
I intend to wire funds to the Board of Pilot Commissioners representing Board surcharges collected for 
the Month of May 2025, in the amount of $986,988.34 comprising the following surcharge amounts: 
 

• Pilot Commission Fees (4172500001)  $    241,426.41 
• Pilot Training Surcharge (4172500002)  $     30,728.40 
• Trainee Surcharge (4172500003)  $      74,382.40 
• Pilot Boat Surcharge (4172500005)  $    640,451.13 

 
I certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing accounts of 
all monies or other compensation received by the San Francisco Bar Pilots Association as a result of 
pilotage services, and all surcharges received by the San Francisco Bar Pilots Association pursuant to the 
mandates of the California Harbors and Navigation Code, are true and correct. 
 
Please provide approval to wire the above-referenced funds. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

Jeff Ho 
Interim Controller 
San Francisco Bar Pilots 
Pier 9 East End 
San Francisco, CA 94111 
 
enc. April 2025 Cash Summary Report 
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